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From: T ——

Sent: Monday, 8 August 2016 10:11 AM
To: i

Subject: RE: New ACCC Commissioner [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

+

Thanks for making contact | will shortly send you an e mail proforma to complete and return.

Kind regards-

Qantas Airways Limited

Level 4 Optus Centre, 10 Moore Street, Canberra ACT 2600
GPO Box 933, Canberra ACT 2601

. S

-

E. antas.com.au

From: I (mailto: Il @2ccc.gov.au)

Sent: Monday, 8 August 2016 10:09 AM

To: I R @ o2 tas.com.au>

Subject: RE: New ACCC Commissioner [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Good morning-

As per Commissioner Michael Schaper’s email below —

Are there any forms or further information needed to be provided to Qantas in order for Commissioner Mick Keogh

to gain access and membership to the Chairman’s Lounge?

Kind regards,

Australian Competition & Consumer Commission

Level 35| 360 Elizabeth Street Melbourne 3001 | http://www.accc.gov.au
T N -
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From: Schaper, Michael

Sent: Wednesday, 3 August 2016 4:54 PM
To: @gantas.com.au'

Cc:
Subject: New ACCC Commissioner [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]




Document 1

Released under FOI

Thanks for taking the time to come out to the office today — enjoyed the opportunity to talk about PNG, air routes,
cockatoos and all manner of things.

As we discussed also, the ACCC now has a new Commissioner, Mr Mick Keogh, based in Sydney. Mick has a special
focus on agriculture and will be, IU suspect, one of our more highly travelled Commissioners.

By way of this email, I've cc.ed in -(Mick’s EA) and _(Rod Sims’ EA) — I’'m sure they’d be happy to
assist with any matters regarding Chairman’s Lounge membership for Mick.

Dr. Michael Schaper

Deputy Chairperson, Australian Competition & Consumer Commission

23 Marcus Clarke St, Canberra ACT

Ph www.acce.gov.au

IMPORTANT: This email from the Australian Competition and Consumer Commission (ACCC), and any
attachments to it, contains information that is confidential and may also be the subject of legal, professional
or other privilege. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not review, copy, disseminate, disclose to
others or take action in reliance on, any material contained within this email. If you have received this
email in error, please let the ACCC know by reply email to the sender informing them of the mistake and
delete all copies from your computer system. For the purposes of the Spam Act 2003, this email is
authorised by the ACCC www.accc.gov.au

HAKAA A KA RA kX PLEASE CONSIDER OUR ENVIRONMENT BEFORE PRINTING * ¥k ¥k
FrkRHRRRRRRRRR KK Confidentiality and Privilege Notice *¥¥* ¥k kskksrkkkkxk

This e-mail is intended only to be read or used by the addressee. It is confidential and may contain legally privileged
information. If you are not the addressee indicated in this message (or responsible for delivery of the message to
such person), you may not copy or deliver this message to anyone, and you should destroy this message and kindly
notify the sender by reply e-mail. Confidentiality and legal privilege are not waived or lost by reason of mistaken
delivery to you.

Qantas Airways Limited ABN 16 009 661 901

Visit Qantas online at http://gantas.com
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